

Lauren Corey

Victoria, BC
(250) 588-9651
Laurencorey2@gmail.com

Competency

Communicates sufficiently in circumstances that require creativity, academic research analysis and when working in teams. Interested in expanding my skill set in regards to my interests such as social change and developing programs in the field of Gender Studies.

Experience

Oscar & Libby's, Victoria - Key Holder

Mar. 2015 - PRESENT

- Responsible for supervising staff
- Facilitate cashout and deposits
- Lead team to meet sales objectives

Kaboodles Toy Store, Victoria - Key Holder

June 2018 - PRESENT

- Responsible for providing exceptional service
- Receive and restock inventory
- Cash handling and cashout

Elections Canada, Victoria - Poll Clerk

Oct. 2019 - Oct. 2019

- Follow work direction and protocol
- Provided assistance to disabled electors and those with language barriers
- Counted ballots and filled out detailed forms for voters

Education

University of Victoria, - Degree

Sept. 2020 - Expected Graduation May 2022

- 3rd year in progress, to complete Bachelor of Arts in Gender Studies

Camosun College, - Diploma

Sept. 2017 - Apr. 2020

Completed diploma in Arts and Studies

- Graduated with 5.7 GPA

Awards

University of Victoria - Transfer Scholarship 2020